

- I am looking for gun #25819. What dealers have them? I have had mine on order for a while and my dealer says you aren't making them. Can I call the distributor and get one?

- I have a Remington Model 742 Woodsmaster. I need step-by-step instructions on how to break it down and clean it.

Deleted: 1

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- Is Remington owned by WalMart? Do they sell 2<sup>nd</sup> quality guns? Why are their guns cheaper than the local gun shop?

- I need to speak with someone in Tech Support. I have a Model 1100 that won't eject. I am using Winchester Light loads and Fiocchi Crushers. When I used the Crushers I couldn't even get the bolt open but with the Winchester the gun did try to cycle.

Deleted: 1

Deleted: Fiocchi

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I have an old Model 32. What information can I get about it? How much is it worth?

- I need a little information. How much does a Hevi-Shot choke tube cost? Can I use it for geese using steel shot? Can I use Hevi-Shot with a Turkey Super Full?

Deleted: 1

- Can you give me Ron Bristol's (COO) email address?

Deleted: 1

- I need to speak with Fred. He's in NY.

Deleted: 1

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- This is a real stupid question. What is a BDL? What is the new CDL?

Deleted:

Deleted: 1

- I am trying to get some information about wholesale purchasing of reloading components, especially bullets and what we need to do to buy directly from Remington. We are in Canada, does that make a difference?

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I need to talk to a gunsmith.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- Are you an ammo expert?

- I need to speak with someone in AR.

Deleted: 1

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- Scott Lester, please. Also, I need his extension number.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

- I have a question about your warranty. I bought a Police model about 4 days ago. I took the stock off and leaned it up against the wall. The stock fell and broke. The stock is still functional but it is not aesthetically pleasing. Is this covered under warranty? I live in Alaska so I need to know before I go to the expense of sending it in. Can I speak with a gunsmith?

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"